
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
March 28, 2024 

 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
27th Floor 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi, 
 
Re:  Ontario Power Generation Application Relating to Market Renewal Program 

(MRP) and Disposition of Deferral and Variance Accounts Technical 
Conference 

 OEB File No: EB-2023-0336 
                                     
 
Pursuant to Procedural Order #1, below is the Independent Electricity System Operator’s areas 
of focus and time estimates for the technical conference in the above noted proceeding: 
 

Area of Focus Time Estimate 
MRP, Constrained Off Generation and SBGVA 

– Ref IR - IESO-2 
10 minutes 

 
Please contact me directly at 416-710-0620 or at Beverly.Nollert@ieso.ca if you have any 
questions. 
 
 
Yours truly, 

 
 
Beverly Nollert 
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
 
cc: Intervenors in EB-2023-0336 

mailto:Beverly.Nollert@ieso.ca

